
TOWNSHIP OF ESSA 
HEALTHY, ACCESSIBLE COMMUNITY AND PARKS COMMITTEE 

AGENDA 

THURSDAY OCTOBER 19, 2023 – 3:00 p.m. - ZOOM 

1. OPENING OF THE MEETING

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Recommendation: Be it resolved that the agenda as presented be approved. 

3. DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST

4. ADOPTION OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

5. BUSINESS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MEETING / OUTSTANDING ITEMS

p. 1 5.1 Brochure – Update and approval

Recommendation: Be it resolved that the HACP Brochure be approved as circulated. 

6. NEW BUSINESS

6.1 Simcoe Muskoka On the Move Initiative
• Presentation by Chantele Mayer, SMDHU

6.2 Essa Public Library 
• Review of Programming
• Review of Community Garden Initiative

7. CORRESPONDENCE / INFORMATION ITEMS

7.1 .Ontario Active School Travel
• IWALK Month – October

7.2 880 Cities 
• September Newsletter

8. OTHER BUSINESS/ ROUND TABLE

9. ESTABLISH DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING

9.1 Set date for next quarterly meeting.

10. ADJOURNMENT

Recommendation: Be it resolved that this meeting of the Healthy, Accessible 
Community and Parks Committee of the Township of Essa adjourn at _____p.m. 

Recommendation: Be it resolved that the minutes of the Healthy, Accessible 
Community and Parks Committee from their meeting of July 20, 2023 be approved as 
circulated. 



TOWNSHIP OF ESSA 
HEALTHY, ACCESSIBLE COMMUNITY AND PARKS COMMITTEE 

MINUTES 
THURSDAY JULY 20, 2023  

Meeting Conducted via Zoom  

In Attendance: 
Cheryl Jackson, Chair 
Patricia Foster, Member 
Chantele Mayer, Member 
Deputy Mayor Michael Smith, Member 

Staff: 
Sarah Corbett, Deputy Clerk, Secretary 
Samuel Haniff, Manager of Planning 
Baileigh White, Recreation Programmer/Booking Clerk 
Lisa Lehr, Manager of Legislative Services  

1. OPENING OF THE MEETING

The Committee Chair, Cheryl Jackson, opened the meeting at 3:05 p.m.

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Resolution No: HACPC04-2023 Moved by: Foster Seconded by: Smith 

Be it resolved that the agenda as presented be approved.
----Carried----- 

3. DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST

None.

4. ADOPTION OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

----Carried----- 

5. BUSINESS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MEETING / OUTSTANDING ITEMS

5.1 Farmers Market 
The Committee was provided an update on the cancellation of Angus Farmers’ 
Market for 2023. 

5.2 Community Garden 
The Committee was provided guidance on the process to move forward with a 
Community Garden.  A memorandum will be drafted to the Manager of Parks 
and Recreation for inclusion in the 2024 Budget, for Council’s consideration of 
approval.  

Resolution No: HACPC05-2023 Moved by: Smith Seconded by: Foster 

Be it resolved that the minutes of the Healthy Community Committee dated April 20, 
2023, be received. 

1



HACPC - Minutes 
July 20, 2023 

Page 2 of 3 

6. NEW BUSINESS

7. CORRESPONDENCE / INFORMATION ITEMS

7.1 Email response from Mayor Macdonald to Resident dated June 6, 2023 
Chair, Cheryl Jackson provided that this email was circulated to Committee 
members for information only.  

8. OTHER BUSINESS/ ROUND TABLE

9. ESTABLISH DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING

9.1 The next committee meeting is scheduled for Thursday October 19, 
2023 at 3:00 p.m. via Zoom. 

6.1 Charged for Change 
The Manager of Planning and Development, Samuel Haniff, provided the 
Committee with an overview of the Charged for Change Program and 
informed members of the proposed locations within the community. He 
advised that he will bring further information to the Committee as the project 
moves forward. 

6.2 Splash Pad, Angus 
Parks and Recreation Staff provided an update on the new location for the 
Angus Splash Pad at 191 Maplewood.  It was commented that the Committee 
would have a chance to review and comment on the plans once they were 
available.  

6.3 Pamphlet  
The Committee had a discussion on the creation of literature to promote the 
HACP Committee.  Members will submit content to staff for creation.  A draft 
will be brought forward at a future meeting for review and approval prior to 
dissemination of the pamphlet. 

6.4 Terms of Reference 
The Clerk, Lisa Lehr, provided the Committee with a summary of the creation, 
mandate, and objectives of the HACP Committee. She outlined the roles of 
staff and the scope of responsibilities for the appointed members. 

6.5 Procedural Review  
The Deputy Clerk, Sarah Corbett, provided the Committee with a review of the 
Procedural By-law.  She outlined key portions relevant to the Committee and 
advised that staff are available to assist and guide to ensure procedural 
compliance, and to answer questions the Committee may have. 

2



HACPC - Minutes 
July 20, 2023 

Page 3 of 3 

10. ADJOURNMENT

Resolution No: HACPC06-2023 Moved by: Foster Seconded by: Smith

Be it resolved that this meeting of the Healthy, Accessible Community and Parks
Committee of the Township of Essa adjourn at 4:11 p.m.

----Carried---- 

____________________________ 
Cheryl Jackson, Chair 

____________________________ 
Sarah Corbett, Deputy Clerk 

3



Stay in
Touch!

How to reach us:
Township of Essa
HACP Committee

Phone

Email

Address

Website

705-424-9917 ext. 116

scorbett@essatownship.on.ca

5786 County Road 21, Utopia ON

www.essatownship.on.ca

Healthy 
Accessible 

Community 
& Parks

Committee

Who are we

What we do
The Healthy, Accessible Community

and Parks Committee advocates,
supports, identifies and makes

recommendations to Council on
behalf of our communities to

encourage a healthy, barrier free
Township.

The Healthy, Accessible
Community and Parks Committee
is dedicated to advise and assist
the Township in promoting and

facilitating a barrier-free healthy
community while improving the
quality of life for all persons and
promoting equal opportunity for

citizens of all abilities.

4



Angus Community Park*
Baxter Ball Bark
Brownley Meadows Park
Bob Geddes Park
Earl Cunningham Park
Cunningham Park
Dellbrook Park
Egbert Park
Elmgrove Ball Park
Glen Eton / Wildflower Park
Maple Lane Park
Marshall Park
McGeroge Park
Peacekeepers Park
Robson Park
Stonemount Park*
Thornton Arena Ball Park*
Thornton Creek Park
Utopia Soccer Park
Victoria Park         

*Splash Pad

Community Parks:
Community Trails:

Pine River Trail
Rippon Trail
Trans Canada Trail

Glen Eton / Wildflower Park
Thornton Hills Soccer Park

Off Leash Dog Park

 Essa Public Library:
Angus Branch
Thornton Branch

Recreation Centres:
Angus Recreation Centre
Thornton Arena

Fishing Parks:
Essa Centennial Park
Angus Community Park
Nottawasaga Fishing Park
Don Ross Drive Park

Legion & Service Clubs
Music
Education
55+
Church
Sports Clubs
Volunteer  

Getting  Involved:

Join Sports/Activities
Trail Walking
Cross Country Skiing
Snowshoeing
Skating/Hockey/Shinny
Yoga  
Active Transportation
Active School Travel

Staying Active:

Farmers' Market
Community Gardens
Food Banks  

Eating Healthy:

HACP Committee
Promotes:

 Get
Active!5



�����������	
�����������������
�������������������������� ��!�����"� #�$%&'()*�#+#,�-./01�23456�75895:�;3<8=>�?@ �A����������"����B�@����C� D�@�E"���C�� D�����"�@E��"����"�B!F�A� � D������� !�"��"��!�G �D�H�� ��! ��I����� ��������J@� ���� �"������ D��K�����B� �!@D��E�AB�@�E�A�� ����L� ���� ����E�M�EN� ��O@D��E�P�� D�QLM�RST��EE�?@ �A��E���U�

LM�RS��!�@�E�A�� �"�AB� D��!��"!����@E�!!����!������"� D��C��E"F�C� D� D����E� ����@�������! �"�� !� �����!����@ �H����"�!���� ���!��� � ���� ��!@D��EF!�@D��!�C�EN���F�A�N���F���"���EE���U�V�!� �����C�A����������"��!���"���!���@�! ��D�E��@�E�A�� ��LM�RS����B����@������ BU�L��B����E��� ����� �@��� �����LM�RSF�C����@�������B��� �� ��@N� D��!@D��EK�����B�AB���� �@��� �������W�N��M�EN�X�EE�M��N��!�C�EEI�M��@��G �C�� � ��!���B������ D��K�����B��� !�"�I��YZ[\]̂_�̀_a]b̂c_a
6



���������	
���������������������
��������������������	�����
���������������� ������	�������
����������������

���� !"�#$%�&�'(�)*"�+,-��,�& � )(&.($/0!(-�1�2(-�&!�3�&4��������	����������5��������	�6������	�����	��7�
�������6�8��
�	�9�����:�
�;��4��5�	�����������������<�����;���������	�6�������������	�����	��	�����������7�������������8��
�	�=�����;	��>	�����5�	�;���������������������������6�6��6�
�;����������5�	���������
5��6�����;�;
��6������;������������
��������	��������������������������;�����������
�;���;��;������������;
����������	��
�	��
������
��������

���
��

?@%0*$)%� '�0 �+00@�0 A$�&0�� �

7



��������	�
��
�����
������
�
�����������	������������
���������������
�������������������
�������
����������������
�����
���������������
�����	�������������
��� 	�������	�����!	"����#���
�����
�����$���������
���������
���������
���	����
����������������������
��
�������%��������������
��
���	����������������������������	�����	��
���&�
'()*+,-.�/*(01�*-2�/345,6�78*6)1�9:(�;55;.)1�<�=2)-+,9>,-.�/5*6)?*0,-.�@3,60�A,-1B;5*10*������
���!���C	��
�����������	����
����!����D�!	"��������������!��������C���C�����	��������������	��
���
���	"�����������"�
��C�����������E	���	��C�����%�!����	��
�������	��F	��
���������"���������	������F	���
���������
	�
	��������
��
��������	
	�������
���
�%

73416(,4) /*1+�=113)1 G(*-15*+)

8



����������	
�����������������������������������������������������	�	
� ���������!����"������#�������$�������������������������%���������������������������������������� �������&� ������'������%���������������&�	�	
� ������������������&������������������(�)����������%������������%��������������������*�����������������������������������������������������%����������������������%%���������%�������������*�������������������������������%��!�����+�������(�,������������������������������������ ������'������������������%��������+%���������%������%��������������-����.(,�������'�����������&�������������  �%������������������������������������)���&��#������(/������������%���(((0123�04�564�74289:;
#�������<��=�����#%��������� �������<������������������������>��%�������������&����������&��+%��������������?�����������������(��#�����������������������&���������������������&��&�%��&������������������������������������������������������������������&�������������������������������%�������������%��&����(������<��������@��%��&������������������������������@����%������'�������������@��A���&������@����������#�������� ������!�������+%�����������������������%����������������������������B�������&(� ��������������(((

CDEFG69E4 H2F3�IFFD4F J62:FK234

9



������������	
����
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
��������������������������������
��������������������������������������������
�������������������
�� ��!������
�������������
�������������������������������������������������������������������
�����������������������" �#$�����
���������   �
���%�����������&�'������������������(�)��$��* ������$������+���'��������,���+�$������,
�
��-
�*�������������������������*����'����������������.�����������������������	�������������!����*����������������/0�1��������1����2�������������
�����
���*����������
������������*�����������
�����������
���
��������� 

34567895: ;<6=�>664:6 ?8<@6A<=:

10



���������	
���	������	���	�����������	���	
��	��	�������	�	������	�
�	�����	������
���	��	���	
���	����	�����	������	��	��������	�������	���������
�	���������
�	���	�	����������	��	�	���	����	����	 ����	����	�����	�����	�	!��	"������	#$	��������	�	%
����	���������	����	�������	�����	�����	�	!�������	���	&������	���������	���	���	���	�������������
��
��	��	�
�����	��	���	�����	���	������	�����	�	����	������	���
���	�	���	�
�	��	����	���'���	����	������	���
��'�	��	�����������������
��
��	��	������	���	(�(����	��	��������	����������	���	(�������)���	*�����	��	�����	�������
��
��	��	���	����	�������������	�	(���	�
��	��(�������	����������	������	������	��	�'�����	�����	�������	�(���(�������%
���	�����	��
���	����	��	���(	���	��������	��	����������	�����((
���+�	���	����	�����	���������	�	���	���	��	��(�'�	��������	�����(���	����'�	������������	���	����		����
�	���������	

,-./012.3 45/6	7//-3/ 8159/:563

11



����������������	�
��������������������������������������������������������������� ������!�"�#���$����%���������!����&��'(�)������*��+����������,�  ��������������"�����-���������������������������
���� ��������"��������.�������������������������/000
��������������������-1�"���1��������2��&����������������3&�4�������
��������"5���� �����#���
�4�����������-�������������������6-���� ��������--�����������--����������4�����4��������4�����-����4��/��!��6-���������*�������������7�'����������6-����.������������-�"7�8�����������6-���������������4���������7�(������������-���������������������������������"7�����9�����������6-�������.���� ��������4����������"������"�� ���������������:!�������������������;<=>�;?�@A?�;=>B<CDE�@DF�GCH>?DCDE�IJ
K=L?A�M=ANHO�PQRAJSCDE�@BB?HHTJA�;JQ?D�@DF�UCAVH�����4�.�����."�W�����X�.�������� ���������4����������-��������."���X�������"��-������
�4�����2 ������4���4�������������� YQRJZ?ACDE�YVF?AH�>J�[\CVF�@E?]TAC?DFV̂�_JQQ\DC>C?H����4�����-���������������������&������"���#�̀���6&������"����������.����a���������������������4��b������.���-������������������-��

K\cHBACc? M=H>�PHH\?H IA=DHV=>?

12



���������	
�
	���	�����
	��������	�	��	��������������
�����
��	������	����	�	���
����
��������

���	�
�	�������
��	��	�����	�����
����	���	�	�����������	�������
	�������������	�������
��	�����������	��������������
	�����	����	����������������
��������������	��������������
������������������������	�
����������������������������	��
���	�������������
���������	�����
���������
����
��������������� ��
��!���	
�"#$$%&�'�()&$*+,)&�-.-/�0	�	��	��0����!	��
�1�������2���	�����2�������
3� ���	����

������������	�������	������	������
�	
�������������
��	�����	���������4���	����	��
�
�	��	�����	��
��0�������54������������ ���6����������
�7��������� �	���7��������8�����9��9�����7�����	�
�������2��
������:��	��;�
����<�	������8��	��������0���3�9���2������!	������1������=�

��
�=�	�����>?)@A&�'�B@@$*@,)C)@A&

D*E&,+FE) GH&A�I&&*)& #+H@&%HA)

13



�����������	�
��������
��
���������������������������
�����	����
����
����������������
�����
���������������������
��
�����
������������������������������
��������	����	�
������
��
�����������������������	����	�������
�����
�����
��
������	����������
������
������	�������������
���
���������� !�����������
����������
�����������������
���
���
�	��"
����������
���
��
���������
�������������
���
��#�����
�
�������������
��
��
�	$
�!�%���������������������������������������	�
������	$�%�������������������	��������������
���  �������
��&����
���'��
��(��������
�����!�%�������'��
�����	 �)��	����*�+,
�����
������+-+. ����������� �
�������&�������������	���
�/����������
�����
�������
���
����!�	����������
��0���
�����
���������
�����
������������
����	���
��
���������
���1�
������)������#��
����	�2���������
����3�4����������
�)�� ���
��	�������
������.-�0

56789:;7< =>8?�@886<8 A:>B8C>?<

14



��������	
����
	����������������������������������������������������
���������	 ��!�"��#����$���
�%����������
��&�! '�	'(�)���������������������*����������*����������+#����,�������*����-������.���',��/����0��#1��2+#��0������
3456789:�;<==869=�>5?6@<A�BACD�EF8GCHIA8<9CGJ�K9C�LGKJMNG�E8?8<=D�1������O�������-���������
����������O����������������P�-�������%����
�����/��$��������#����>5?6@<A�QR?FD�SK5?85KG�3A@K98=7T�SAK9=M6A7�U6NA�E8?JV�S6CKJW�1������%�"�!/���
�-��.������XY��������
��������Y����������"�/�
�&�Z�[��"
�\���$��������#����
]������������������	��̂�	�����Z�������������#��0�������0����*����������*������

;N@=5A8@< LK=?�_==N<= SAK9=GK?<

15



���������	����
��	������
����	��������������������
�����	�����������������������������������������������������������	����������	����������������
�����	���������������
	�������������������������������������	���������������
���������������������
���������������� ������������������������������������
�����	������!�	����������	��������"	������#���������#���	�������$��	���
%	��&'��	�����(�������)�*������%+,�	���)�������������"	������#��������#���	�������$��	��%�������-.�/�-0)�"�����)��*��#������������1�����-2���3������������#��
���������� �����4����
����3���������������������
� �����4����+��-2���3������������#��
��������� �����4�����������5��������6�/�2����*�������������
�����������������������	����������������7	�����'������
�������	����������������8�	���&������������

9:;<=>?;@ AB<C�D<<:@< E>BF<GBC@

16



��������	
�����������������������
���
���������������������������� ����!��"���#
�$����
���"%&������'
���
��(���&������'�������$����������������'���(�)��'�����
�����'	����(���
���$�����
���
���
������������������������������*������
�+,���-���"��������
��������.����������
��
����'���(� �/�$���
��������������(�����������
��������� ��0������������"�'���
�#�-���"�#�-*#�1��
�(��#�*������
�+,#2,2+#����3(�� �1����������"������4�����������������*���(�5/6 ���
� 1"��� 5�
"�
( ���
�

789:;<=>?�@�ABACD�E�EB�7<?<FGD�HII�;<=>?G�;FGF;JFKDLMN�OPQRQST�PUUNVWW�QWX+YZ�3�Z,[�/������(���
����\���1�
����#�]̂ _�+&̀'���(�a��������b�'�������	��������c`̀,������ �
$\�����������$����"�����
�������������������bd���������(�������
��
���
�������
��������
�����
�������������

eMfWgNQfV hPWi�jWWMVW kNPSWRPiV

17


	2023-10-19 Agenda
	Draft 23-07-20 HACPC Minutes
	2023-10-19 - 5.1 - HACP Brochure
	2023-10-19 - 7.1 - Ready, Set..
	2023-10-19 - 7.2 -8 80 Cities September _23 Newsletter



